
Commission on Aging – October 09, 2024  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

COMMISSION ON AGING 

THE SUMMIT - 2975 ESPLANADE 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 09, 2024 AT 10:30 AM 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

INVOCATION 

As many of you are aware, we customarily begin our meetings with an invocation. This prayer is 

intended for the benefit of the board members and is directed to them and not the audience. Those who 

deliver the invocation may reference their own religious faith as you might refer to yours when offering 

a prayer. We wish to emphasize, however, that members of all religious faiths are welcome, not only in 

these meetings, but in our community as well. The participation of all our citizens in the process of self-

government will help our fine city best serve the good people who live here. Employees and audience 

members are welcome to pray or not pray, and this choice will have no bearing on any vote made by the 

board. 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Welcome New Commissioners 

2. Minutes of July 10,2024 Meeting 

3. Elections for Chair and Co Chair 

4. Parks, Arts and Recreation Report 

5. Nutrition Program Report 

6. Commission on Aging Annual Event Report 

7. Commission on Aging Annual Planning 

8. EnterTextHere 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

ADJOURNMENT 

1



Commission on Aging – October 09, 2024  Page 2 of 2 

The meeting room is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need assistance in participating in this 

meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972-237-4148 or email ecruz@gptx.org 

at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an accommodation. 

 

Certification 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Commission on 

Aging agenda was prepared and posted October 4, 2024. 

  

Eduvina Cruz, COA Secretary 

 

2



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 10/9/2024 

REQUESTER: Eduvina Cruz, Recreation Supervisor 

PRESENTER: Freddie Evans, Chair 

TITLE: Welcome New Commissioners 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  None 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3

Item 1.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 10/09/2024 

REQUESTER: Eduvina Cruz, Recreation Supervisor 

PRESENTER: Freddie Evans, Commission on Aging Chair 

TITLE: Minutes of July 10,2024 Meeting 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: : Approve  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4

Item 2.



Commission on Aging – July 10, 2024  Page 1 of 3 

 

 

COMMISSION ON AGING 

THE SUMMIT - 2975 ESPLANADE 

WEDNESDAY, JULY 10, 2024 AT 10:30 AM 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER 

C0-Chair Dexter Coleman called meeting to order at 10:30am. 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT 

CO Chair Dexter Coleman 

Commissioner Barbra Thomas 

Commissioner Vance Roper 

Commissioner Salvador Sosa 

Commissioner Stephanie Jumper-Moreno 

 

ABSENT 

Chair Freddie Evans 

Commissioner Prudence Mathis 

Commissioner Mattie Packer 

 

INVOCATION 

As many of you are aware, we customarily begin our meetings with an invocation. This prayer is 

intended for the benefit of the board members and is directed to them and not the audience. Those who 

deliver the invocation may reference their own religious faith as you might refer to yours when offering 

a prayer. We wish to emphasize, however, that members of all religious faiths are welcome, not only in 

these meetings, but in our community as well. The participation of all our citizens in the process of self-

government will help our fine city best serve the good people who live here. Employees and audience 

members are welcome to pray or not pray, and this choice will have no bearing on any vote made by the 

board. 

 

Co- chair Dexter Coleman asked for a silent prayer. 

AGENDA ITEMS 

 

1. Minutes of the April 10, 2024 Meeting 

Commissioner Stephanie Moreno made a motion to accept the April 10, 2024 minutes 

seconded by Commissioner Vance Roper all in favor. 

5

Item 2.



Commission on Aging – July 10, 2024  Page 2 of 3 

2. Parks, Arts and Recreation Report 

Summit General Manager Halima Baquedano reported  Epic Central activities Valin 

Franklin  on July 14th from 8p to 9:30p at the Jam Box. August  10th Back to School kids Fest 

Noon - 3pm, September 14  & 15 Art Festival Saturday 12p -7p Sunday 12p - 6pm. Check 

Website for more activities 

3. Nutrition Program Report 

Eduvina Cruz, Recreation Supervisor reported meals  served  April 1,983, May 1,895 and June 

1,799.  

An Application must be completed to partake in the meals. You must be 60yrs or better and 

live in Dallas County the application is good for a year. You can ask to meet with Eduvina 

Cruz or Margie Prest to complete the application. 

4. Commission On Aging Annual Event Report 

Commissioner Dexter Coleman report 15 people attended the Power of Mentoring presentation 

held on June 20th. the panelist one from Score and the other from 360 Foundation shared their 

experience and how mentoring changes lives whether you are receiving or giving of your time 

to help someone. 

The presentation was listed on our Newsletter, flyer at the front table and our newsletter is also 

on the website. Grandfungp.com/thesummit. 

5. AARP Hot Topic 

Lee Lee Lee was not present so presentation tabled to next meeting in October 9, 2024 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

Dr. Janet Nash wanted to know if we would offer the presentation more than once time so if someone is 

not able to attend they can at a later date. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting adjourned at 11:30am by Commissioner Dexter Coleman. 

The Grand Prairie City Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need assistance in 

participating in this meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972-237-4148 or 

email ecruz@gptx.org at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 

accommodation. 

 

 

 

6

Item 2.



Commission on Aging – July 10, 2024  Page 3 of 3 

Certification 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Commission on 

Aging agenda was prepared and posted July 5, 2024. 

  

Eduvina Cruz, COA Secretary 

 

7

Item 2.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 10/09/2024 

REQUESTER: Eduvina Cruz, Recreation Supervisor 

PRESENTER: Freddie Evans, Commission Aging 

TITLE: Elections for Chair and Co Chair 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: approve 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8

Item 3.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 10/09/2024 

REQUESTER: Eduvina Cruz, Recreation Supervisor 

PRESENTER: Halima Baquadano, Summit General Manager 

TITLE: Parks, Arts and Recreation Report 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  None 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9

Item 4.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 10/09/2024 

REQUESTER: Eduvina Cruz, Recreation Supervisor 

PRESENTER: Eduvina Cruz, Recreation Supervisor 

TITLE: Nutrition Program Report 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  None 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10

Item 5.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 10/09/2024 

REQUESTER: Eduvina Cruz, Recreation Supervisor 

PRESENTER: Freddie Evans, Commission Aging 

TITLE: Commission on Aging Annual Event Report 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: approve 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11

Item 6.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 10/09/2024 

REQUESTER: Eduvina Cruz, Recreation Supervisor 

PRESENTER: Freddie Evans, Commission Aging 

TITLE: Commission on Aging Annual Planning 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: approve 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12

Item 7.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 10/09/2024 

REQUESTER: Eduvina Cruz, Recreation Supervisor 

PRESENTER: Lee Lee Lee, AARP Representative 

TITLE: AARP Hot Topic: Tame the Flame of Inflammation 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: none 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13

Item 8.



14

Item 8.


	Top
	Item 1.	Welcome New Commissioners
	Item 1

	Item 2.	Minutes of July 10. 2024 Meeting
	item 2
	07102024MeetingMinutesDocument

	Item 3.	Elections for Chair and Co Chair
	item # 2

	Item 4.	Parks, Arts and Recreation Report
	item 3

	Item 5.	Nutrition Program Report
	item 4

	Item 6.	Commission on Aging Annual Event Report
	item 6

	Item 7.	Commission on Aging Annual Planning
	item 5

	Item 8.	AARP Hot Topic
	item 7
	Tame the Flame of Inflamation

	Bottom

